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Responses to Written Questions 
 

If we add images and text to the tab dividers, will they count towards 

the 35 page-limit? 

 No images and text to the tab dividers will not count towards the page-

limit. 

 

Where can I find the following forms: Debarment & Suspension Form, Non-

Collusion Form, Vendor Questionnaire? 

 On our website : SENMC.edu, Procurement, Procurement Forms 

 

Can we get a copy of the feasibility study done by Nine Degrees Architecture & 

Design dated May 2021? 

 This RFQ is about qualifications, not thoughts on design. However, the 

study has been posted on the website. 

 

Do we need to submit a hard copy as well as an email copy…or just an email 

submittal? 

 Procurement will accept just an email submission as long as it is in before 

the deadline. 

 

Is the Letter of Transmittal (as discussed on page 15 of the RFP) included in the 35 

page limit? 

 No 

 

 



It says blank dividers are not included in the 35 page limit. So, if we have a graphic 

and title text on the Tab Dividers, will they count towards the 35 page limit? 

 No 

 

How are we to demonstrate projects completed in the vicinity/area for NMSU if 

we are not to include them as a reference? Or are we to exclude listing NMSU 

projects? 

 We agree that this might be confusing, please feel free to use NMSU and 

NMSU projects. 

 

Has the due date and time changed? and have there been any addenda issued? 

 No the due date has not changed. The only thing that has been added is 

the Nine Degrees Feasibility Study for review. 

 

 

 

 


